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VANCOUVER 
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City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver. ca 
Llcencin1 tel: 604.873 .7568 fax: 604.871.6394 
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Kolbinson, Rita 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Robbins, Carlene 

Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1 :1 1 PM 

.22(1) 

Page 1 of2 

Cc: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office; Johnston, Will; Dyck, Ron; Martin, Alvin; DOMINO 
(OITYVAN) 

Subject: FW: RC-73 Block Watch Group - 2910-11 6 Renfrew Street 

Attachments: IMG:._1576.JPG; IMG_1577.JPG; IMG_1578.JPG; IMG_1579.JPG; IMG_1560.JPG; 
IMG_1584.JPG; IMG_1585.JPS; I.MG_11 586.JPG; IMG_1588.JPGj IMG_1589.JPG; 
IMG_1590.JPG; IMG_1592.JPG; IMG_1 593.JPG 

thank you for your e-mail. In response to your concerns, we have reviewed our records for this property and 
confirm that the building has been vacant since it caught fire in 2006. There have been ongoing issues with 
the security of the building and the unsightly condition of the property. Accordingly, the Chief Buildtng 
Official has sent an order requesting that the building be demolished by November 15, 2010. The owners 
have also been advised that if they fail to comply with the demolition order, the City will bring the matter 
before Council to request that the building be declared a nuisance pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver 
Charter and ordered to be demolished by City Council. If you have any questions or further concerns about 
the property, please contact me or the District Inspector, Mr. Martin@ 604-873-7511. 

sincerely 

Carlene Robbins 
Manager, Property Use Inspection Branch 
Coordinated Enforcement Division 
604-873-7563 

From: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office 
Sent: Monday., October 04, 2010 4:38 PM 
To: s.22(1) 
Subject: FW: RC-73 Block Watch Group 

Thank you for your ema11 which has been circulated for information to the Mayor, Councillors, City Manager, and 
forwarded to the attention of the Manager of Property Use. 

From: s.22(l) ----Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office 
Subject: RC-73 Block Watch Group 
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To the Honorable Mayor and Council, 

We are a small dedicated s.22(1) 
.22(1) we are desperately seeking to Bulldoze this rat infested and illegal drug house 

place this use to be a restaurant cal1ed Plum Blossom. We have two teenage group 
homes in our general neighbor hood area which their kids use this place to smoke up, 
etc; and Van Tech students use it as well. Could there be somethjng done about this 
mess to clear our neighbor hoods problem once and for all. There is no address to this 
place other than the link below please click onto it to see it's rough location. 

Thank You, 

.2211 

.22(1) 

.22('f) 

FREE Animations for vour email - by IncredjMail! CldtHaral 
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Page 1 of 1 

Jayaraman, Lalitha 
- ----- --
From: eric [pacificarch@tefus.net} 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 4:18 PM 

To: Jayaramani, Lalitha 

Cc: s.22(1) __ James ko' 

Subject: DB 438538 - 2930 Renfrew St. 

Dear Lalitha, 
With reference to your e-mails of Feb. 16, 20, 22, 2012 lo s.22(fY and our telephone conversation yesterday, we 
concur with your review and assessment that the subject app1icat1on WO\Jld be categorized under ChangEt of Major 
Occupancy Classification Projects, Acceptable Solutions #2. F2 / S3 / A3 should apply for the renovation, The 
current buflding is a 3 storeys build ing, of which the tower floor is a basement. For the purposed 3.2.2 and 3.S 
the building, however ls considered a 2 storeys building (please refer to definition of building height, first i;torey, 
basement). As such, even if the building come in in its current configuration for new construction, access is not 
required for the 2/f under 3.8.2 .1.2a (please also refer to Section B -Appendjx A clause A-3.8 .2.1.(2){a),. It would 
create unnecessary hardship for my client if an elevator is requested. The intent of A3 is to ensure that access is 
maintained, ff required, under the current bylaw. 
I have also talked with the owner concerning your comments on the structural part. The structural eng111e1er will 
provide you with specific design detajls to address the S3 requirements. 
Trusting the above has addressed your concerns. 
Regards 
Eric Cheung 
MAIBC MRAIC CP 

~ ~how II\A...1t Kt\~ VJ..""""\ V ~V\ \-\. J..11 \ ~ .:l'V\ ,c,.\,,. ~\;, \ O-../\ If~ 

\)~l:)\co-v . ~~A:-,~- A.:- .e ~ ><~e>I,~ ~~ 
~~*"' .. "'t•···'\~. 

08 438538 
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Jayaramanr Lal~tha 

'From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc;: 

Subject: 

enc [pactficarch@telus.net) 

Friday, March 09, 2012 1:19 PM 

Jayaraman, Lalitha 

'james ko'; s.22(1 ) 

FW: 2910 Renfrew Street, DB 438538 - Building height 

Attachments: vre-2910tp.dwg; ATT00007.htm; vre-2910tp.pdf. ATT00010.hlm 

Dear Lalitha, 

Page 1 of 2 

Thank you for your email of March 2, .2012. Please fin.d enclosed survey plan for the site with the elevatio1n of the 
various floors spotted for Building Height determination 
The average grade of the site ( with the 4 comers@ 98.99; 94.25; 101, 1 0; 94,83 ) works out to be 97,29. With the 
main floor elevation @102.1 this will put the maln_floor@ 4.81 ft ( 1.47 meter < 2 meter ) above the aver.age 
grade. The main floor should thus be determined as the First Storey of the bullding and the project wil l be a 2 
storey buildin.g with a basement under 3.2.2 and 3.8. Access to the second office Roor is not required under 
3.8.2.1 .2a. 
Eric Cheung 
MAIBCMRAIC CP 

--Origrnal Message- --­
From: James Ko [mailto:5 ·

1.l(1) 
Sent: Friday, March 091 2012 11:50 AM 
To: padficarch@teJus.net 
Subject: Fwd: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C. 

Hi ERIC. 
Please contact me w ben you have review it 

Thanks 

James Ko 
s .22(1) -~---. 

Beginfon.varded message: 

F:tom: "Pat Ngan" <pat@.lnJs.ca> 
Date: 9 March, 2012 10:44:23 AM PST 
Io; s .22(1) 
Subject: Fw: 2910 Renfrew Stre-et, Vancouver, B.C. 

- Original Message -­
From: Pat Ngan 
To: james ko 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:07 AM 
Subject: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C. 

HI James, 
Attached please find the pdf and dwg for your attention. 
Thanks 

3/15/2012 
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Pat 

M 
P>..t. Ngan. Ciffke M~ 

Em.Ji!: pat@l.HlS.ca 
LOU15 'NGAN LAJ,10 SURVEYING 

~38 Vid:Dria Drive. V~1towet. ec 
T qQ432.7.1535 F 604.327.1536 

WWW , 
Tht infcrnu,lion irJ this r:moll J's conndentlal, anrJ mty be prlvJJeg~. n Is ln=<led solely for 
the 1'ddressee. An;' review, distrib(ltian, coµylng, _ptiflUl'IR or other use of this em all by 
pe,so,a or entitle~ other t/111n the ad(lrt,SS~ 1$ ~h,bitecJ WfCJ>our the senders cc,,'1$/fflC; lf 
you have reu!Ved thi$ i:ommllflk/Jtion M error, please notify I/le under by repfYirlg to the 
~ge ilnd delete ,t from vour ::,,mixm,r. 

Page 2 of2 

DB 
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~TYOF 1 ~2,c-
VANCQUVER ~ ~ 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: 

CC: 

FROM: 

Subdivision & Conveyancing Coordi'nator 
Law Department 

Bonnie Kennett, Meeting Coordinator 

CITY CLERK'.S DEPARTMENT 
Public Access and Council Services 

Van RIMS No.: 11-3000-12 

February 21 , ·2011 

SUBJECT: 336D Notice: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC 

On February 3, 2011, City Council instructed the City Clerk to file a 336D notice against the 
Certificate of Title to the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC, in order to warn 
prospective. purchasers there is a contravention of Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter 
related to ·this building. 

Accordingly, please arrange to have the-attached Notice filed with the Registrar of Titles, 
Vancouver land Office. 

City of Vancouver, City Clerk's Department 
Public Access and Council Services 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia VSY W4 Canada 
tel: 3-1-1 , Outside Yancouver-604.873.7000 fa?(: 604.873.7419 
website: vancouver.ca 

1-~ -lllv,~·. ~eg-~~~',f~ 
. ,vo • r St-

. .. .... ...... Rvices 
F£8 2 ~ ·········, ......... . 

OftlGlfv,..,l .,. .L 20/f ....... , 
"Op 10: J, I 

Y ro: ·~ .. :. -::r:;, 
.. --·~ dry)J 
··· .. ·-.............. , ..... ::::~:::~··-J,, .. 

I 
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~TYOF 1~2~-VAN(QUVER ~ ~ 

February 4, 2011 

Registrar of Titles 
Vancouver Land Title Office 
88 - 6th Street 
New Westlliin~ter, BC V3L 5B3 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 
Public Access and Council Services 

VanRIMS No.: 11-3000·12 

RE: In the Matter of the Vancouver Charter and Section 336D Thereof 

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the City of Vancouver, on Thursday, February 3, 2011, 
passed a resolution pursuant to Section 336D of the Vancouver Charter instructing the City 
Clerk of the City of Vancouver to file this notice against the Certificate of Title to the 
property at 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC, which property is more particularly known 
and described as follows: 

Lot 4, BlockA, Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PIO 006-866-468 

This notice is to advise that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC is in 
contravention of Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter related to this building. 

Further information respecting this Notice, the Resolution of the Counci,l of the City of 
Vancouver, and the report of the City Building Inspector may be inspected at the Office of the 
City Clerk, 453 West 12th Avenue~ Vancouver, BC, during normal business hours. 

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 4th day of February, 2011 . 

Yours truly, 

Bonnie Kennett 
Meeting Coordinator 
tel: 604.873.7269 
Cf ty Clerks Office e-mqil: in/o@vancouver.ca 

cc: 

City of Vancouver, City Clerk's Department 
Public Access and Council Seivlces 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia VSY 1V4 ca.nada 
tel: 3·1-1 , Outside Vancouver 604.873. 7000 fax: 604.873. 7419 
website: vancouver.ca 

I 
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~TY OF 1 ~2C',,,_ 
VANCOUVER ~ ';;i 

February 4, 2011 

0803985 BC LTD 
5296 McKinnon Street 
Vancouver , BC VSR 4C6 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

RE: Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street 

CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 
Publ.ic Access and Council Services 

VanRIMS No. : 11-3000·12 

Following the Standing Committee of Council on City Services and Budgets meeting on 
Thursday, February 31 2011, Vancouver City Council approved the following: 

A. THAT Council declare that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Lot 4, Block A, 
Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PIO 006-866-468, is a nuisance and 
dangerous to public safety pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter. 

B. THAT Council approve the resolution in Appendix A of the Administrative 
Report dated December 22, 2010, entitled "Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew 
Street", and order the registered owner to pull dawn and demolish the 
building, remove all demolition debris from the site and thereafter provide a 
chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site, within 30 days of a copy of 
the resolution being served on the registered owner pursuant to Section 324A 
of the Vancouver Charter. 

C. THAT if the owner fails to comply with this order of Council, Councjl further 
orders and hereby authorizes the City Building Inspector or his designate, to 
pull down and demolish the building, remove all demolition debris from the 
site and thereafter provide a chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site 
pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter. 

D. THAT if the owner fails to allow the City Building Inspector and/or his 
designate access to the site to carry out the work as outlined in C above, the 
Director of Legal Services be authorized, in her discretion, to commence a 
legal action or proceeding in relation to the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, 
and may, in her discretion, seek injunctive relief in that ac;:tion or proceeding 
in order to bring this property into compliance with Council's resolution. 

City of Vancower, City Clerk's Department 
Public Access and Coll'lcil Services 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia VSY 1V-I Canada 
tel: 3-1-11 OutsideVancouver604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7419 
website: vancouver.ca 

I 
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E. THAT the City Clerk be directed to file a 3360 Notice against the Title to the 
property at 291 o Renfrew Street, in order to inform prospective purchasers 
that the building on the property is unlikely to be usable for its expected 
purpose during its normal l1fetime. 

A copy of the letter to the Land Titles Office regarding this recommendation is enclosed. 

If you require further information on this matter, please contact Will Johnston, Director of 
Licences & Inspections/Chief Building Official, at 604.873.7515. 

Yours truly, 

Bonnie Kennett 
Meeting Co-ordinator 
tel: 604.873.7269 
City Clerks Office e-mail: 1nf0@Vancouver.ca 

Page 2 of 2 
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~TY OF 1 ~2,C'-
VANCQUVER ~ ~ 

CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 
Public Access and Council Services 

February 4, 2011 

Mortgage Holders 

VanRIMS No. : 11-3000· 12 

c/o Alvin Hui Law Corporation 
1606 Hornby Street 
VancolNer, BC V6Z 2T4 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

RE: Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street 

Following the Standing Committee of Council on City Services and Bµdgets meeting on 
Thursday, February 3, 2011, VancolNer City Council approved the following: 

. 

A. THAT Council declare that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Lot 4, Block A, 
Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PIO 006-866-468, is a nuisance and 
dangerous to public safety pursuant to section 324A of the Vancouver Charter. 

B. THAT Council approve the resolution tn Appendix A of the Administrative 
Report dated December 22, 2010, entitled "Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew 
Street", and order the registered owner to pull down and demolish the 
building, remove all demolition debris from the site and thereafter provide a 
chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site, within 30 days of a copy of 
the resolution being served on the registered owner pursuant to Section 324A 
of the VancolNer Charter. 

C. THAT if the owner fails to comply with this order of Council, Council further 
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
and may, in her discretion, seek injunctive relief in that action or proceeding 
in order to bring this property into compliance with Council's resolution • 

City of Vancouver, City Clerk's Department 
Public Access and Council Services I 453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia VSY 1V4 Canada 
tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7419 
website: vancower.ca 
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E. THAT the City Clerk be directed to file a 3360 Notice against the Title to the 
property at 2910 Renfrew Street, in order to inform prospective purchasers 
that the building on the property is unlikely to be usable for fts expected 
purpose during its normal lifetime. 

A copy of the letter to the Land Titles Office regarding this recommendation is enclosed. 

If you require further information on this matter, please contact Will Johnston, Director of 
Licences & Inspections/Chief Building Qfficial, at 604.873. 7515. 

Yours truly, 

Bonnie Kennett 
Meeting Co-ordinator 
tel: 604.87j.n69 
Cfty Cterl<s Office e-mafl: ln{o@vancouver.ca 

Page 2 of 2 
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• 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 
INSPECTIONS 

Property Use 
Inspection Report 

Page 1 of 1 

IR Number UI 37235 EN Number EN 048657 Date of Inspection (yyyy/mm/dd) 2008/10/28 
Main Address 2910 RENFREW Specifics and/or Suite # 

Secondary Address 2916 RENFREW 

0803985 B. C. LTD/ JAMES KO 

Tenant 

Owner 

Agent 

District Zone C-1 
Business License 

Number of Storeys 2 
Permit Number 

Appr oved Use of Building/Land 

Present Use of Building/Land 

Reason for Inspection COMPLAINT - PEOPLE LIVING IN TRAILER ON SITE 

Narrative/Observations 

COMMERCIAL 

VACANT/ SECURE 

INSPECTION TODAY SHOWED A 5TH WHEEL TRAILER APPROX 25FT HAS BEEN PARKED IN THE PARKING LOT OF THIS 

VACANT BLDG. THERE WAS NO ONE AROUND TODAY DURING MY INSPECTION, HOWEVER LATER IN THE EVENING, I 
OBSERVED LIGHTS ON INSIDE THE TRAILER. 

I HAVE SPOKEN TO THE R/0 MR. KO WHO T OLD ME HE LET 2 GUYS PARK THE TRAILER HERE UNTIL THEY COULD 
FIND A PERMANENT PLACE FOR IT. 

R/ 0 TOLD ME HE WOULD TELL THEM TO REMOVE THE TRAILER. I TOLD HIM TO DO THIS A FEW DAYS EARLIER, 
BEFORE THE ACTUAL COMPLAINT CAME IN. 

COMPLAINANTS HAVE SEEN 2 MEN URINATING OUTSIDE THE TRAILER ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS. 

Requirements 
Z/D BYLAW 

Recommendations 
7 DAY Z/D ORDER TO REMOVE TRAILER (ASPER CARLENE ROBBINS) 

Photos 
Taken? 

Yes Digital 
Regular 

No 

Date Report Made: October 29, 2008 

For Manager or Supervisor Use Only 
File: Approval / Use Enforcement Project / Permit 

FYA to: CINDY FRISON FOR 7 DAY Z/0 ORDER 

FYI to: 

UJ 372.35 • 29 10 RENFREW.doc 

JOHN CHADWICK 
Inspector's Name 

TOM HAMIL TON 

Manager/ Supervisor 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 
coordinated By·law Enforcement 

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL 

August 21, 2008 

0803985 B.C. Ltd. 
James Ko 
5296 McKinnon Street 
Vancouver, BC V5R 4C6 

Dear Sir/ Madam: 

RE: 2910 - 2916 Renfrew Street 

ORDER 

Lot 6, Block A, Section 43 THSL, District Lot 11660 

PLEASE REFER TO: 
Mr. S. Kelland 
Property Use Inspector. 
Property Use Branch 
at 604.873. 7869 
8:30 am - 9:30 am 
I.R. No. Ul380183/EN046794 

..,..., JI. __ . . ......... .. .. 
~1 .... " . ....... - ....... 

On AL1gust 13, 2008, our inspection services reported that your property al the above location 
contained considerable amounts of rUbbish and discarded materials (i.e., refuse and debris scattered 
about the parking lot consisti ng of roofing materials, styrofoam, card board, plastic sheeting, plastic 
palls, wiring, yard clippings and miscellaneous household refuse) resulting in the site being in an untidy 
condition which is in contravention of the Untidy Premises By-law. 

Under Section 5 of Lhe Untidy Premises By·law, as owner of the property you are ORDERED TO remove 
this accumulation or rubbish and discarded material on or before September 2, 2008 and to 
thereafter maintain the site in a tidy condition. 

IF YOU DO NOT COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER, THE CITY WILL HIRE A CONTRACTOR TO DO THE WORK 
AS AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 5(2) OF THE UNTIDY PREMISES BY-LAW. 

For your information, the average cost for this type of work is currently up to $2,000.00. 

Ir the costs incurred are not paid, the City can collect lhem by adding them to your property taxes. 

Yours truly, 

\S -~, ~~~~ 
W.M. Johnston, P. Eng. 
Chief Building Official and 
Director 

SK/jw 
Copy: Posted on Site 

J. Chadwick, Dist1ict Property Use Inspector 

M:\Ccnespondence\ Untidy\2008Arch1vcs101S · August\291 a Renfrew St.doc 

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca 
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~ BRITISH 
..... COLUMBIA 

Date and Time of Search: 

Currency Date: 

lncorporatio·n Number: 

Name of Company: 

Ministry 
of Finance 
BC Regislry Services 

Malling Address: 
PO BOX 943'1 Stn Prov Govt. 
Victoria BC VOW 9V3 

W.VW.COl'pOraleo•1h110.laJ1)V U1..~, 

BC Company Summary 
For 

0803985 B.C. LTD. -· 
August 19, 2008 11 :1 o AM Pacific Time 

July 09, 2008 

BC0803985 

0803985 B.C. LTD. 

ACTIVE 

Locatlon: 
2nd Floor - 940 Blanshard St, 
Victoria BC 
250356 8626 

Recognition Date and Time: Incorporated on September 28, 2007 09:53 AM Pac[fic In Liquidation: No 
Time 

Last Annual Report Filed: 

Mailing Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Not Available 

~~,... -·-:,r_ ...... ,,,,.,,rf,ilM, 
~~~· 

RECORDS OFFICE INFORMATION 

Mailing Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Last Name, First Name, Middle Name: 
ko. james c 

Mailing Address : 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVERBCV5R4C6 
CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 M CKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BCV5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Receiver : No 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-0~~ li3f3985 1 of 1 
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Date: 08/08 /19 'TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCOUVER 
Requestor: (PG14135) CITY OF VANCOUVER 

TlTLE CA.62 7 007 

VANCOUVER L.:C\.ND TITLE OFFICE TITLF. NO: CA627007 
FROM TTTLE NO: BW429490 

Af>~LICATION FOR REGISTRl\TTON RECEIVED ON: 15 NOVEMBER, 2007 
ENTERED: 20 NOVEMBER, 200 7 

REGISTERED OWNER IN FEE SIMPLE: 
0803985 B . C . LTD., INC.NO . 0803985 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER, BC 
VSR 4C6 

TAXATION AUTHORITY : 
CITY OF VANCOUVP.~ 

DESCRIPTION OF LAND: 
PARCEL I DENTIF IER : 006 - 866-468 

Page l of 2 

Time: l l:09:03 
Page: 00 7 

LOT 6 B_LOCK A SECTION 43 TOWN OF HAS'TTNGS SUBURBAN LANDS PLAN 11660 

LEGAL NOTATIONS: NONE 

CHARGES, LIENS AND INTERESTS : 
NATURE OF CHARGE 

CHARGE NUMBER DATE TIME 

EASEMENT AND INDEMNITY A.GREP.MENT 
475549M 1968-09-12 15:33 

REGTSTERED OWNER OF CHARGE: 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 

475549M 
REMARKS : INTER ALIA 

MORTGAGE 
CA627213 2007 - 11-15 11:09 

REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE: 
FISGARD CAPITAL CORPORATION 
INCORPORATTON NO . C063095 

CA627213 
REMARKS: INTER ALIA 

ASS I GNMENT OF RENTS 
CA62 7 2l4 2007-11 - 15 11:09 

REGISTERED OWNER OF CHARGE: 
FISGARD CAPl'l'AL CORPORATION 
INCORPORA'I'ION NO. C0603095 

CA62 7 214 
REMARKS: INTER ALIA 

"CAUTION - CHARGES MAY NOT APPEAR IN ORDJ::;R OP' PRIORITY. SEE SECTION 28, L.T.A." 

DUPLICATE INDEFEASlBLE TITLE : NONE OUTSTANDING 

TRANSFERS : NONE 

CONTINlJES ON PAGE 002 

https://www.bconline.gov.bc.ca/cgi/retrieve_object.cgi?Texl+%2Fbcol%2Fdelivery%2Fbc... 8/19/2008 
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Date: 08/08/19 Tl1'LE SEARCH FRI.NT - VANCOUVER 
Reguestor: (PG14135) CITY OF VANCOUVER 

TITLE - CA627007 

PENDING APPLICATIONS: NONE 

* CURRENT INFORMATION ONLY - NO CANCE T,T,ED TNFORMATION SHOWN -..-1, 

Page 2 of2 

Time : 1 1 : 0 9 : 0 3 
Page: 002 

hllps://www.bconli.ne.gov.b .ca/cgi/retr1 eve_object.cgi?Tex.L I %2Fbco1%2Fdcli cry%2Fbc.. . 8/19/ j)08 
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Aug 19, 2008 
f 

Fo lio : 280-670-66-0000 
Civic: 2910 RENFREW ST 
Size: 66.09 121 .67 WIDTH/DEPTH 

Owner: 0803985 B C LTD 
5296 MCKINNON ST 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
(CA627007) 

C:\Program Files\tempesl\Prograrns\REPORTS\PROPRPT.QRP 

Property Report Page: 1 

Pid: 006-866-468 
Legal: LOT 6 BLOCI< A SECTION 43 PLAN 11660 DISTRICT 

LOT THSL NEW WESTMINSTER LOT 5, BLOCK A, PLAN 
11660, DISTRICT LOTTHSL, SECTION 43, NEW 
WESTMINSTER LAND DISTRICT. 



CITY Of VANCOUVER 
Community Services Group 
Inspections Branch 

IR Number 81 28 994 

Property Address 2910 Renfre w 

Tenant n/a 

Owner .22( 1) 

Contractor n/a 

Contractor's Business License Account n/a 

Bujlding 
Inspection Report 

Page 1 of 1 

Date of Inspection (yy/mm/dd) 06/ June/19 

Spedfia of Property Address y..,hole building 

Number of Storeys 2 + pasement 

Permit Number n/ a 

Approved Use of Building/Land rest aurant 

Present Use of Building/Land restaurant 

Reason for lnspecti.on Diary re.check on board up order dated June 20/06 referred from IR# 81 28891 . 

Narrative/Observations 

SJte inspection revealed that the rear busted window is still open and the rear door is still open (an 
unsuccessful attempt was made to lock the rear door). 

Requirements 

Building to be boarded up. 

Recommendations 

City to send contractor to properly board up bu1tding as per order. 

Photos Taken? D Yes [;J No Notice Posted? n Yes ~ Ho Type of Notice? 

Date Report Made (yy/mm/dd) 

For Supervisor Use 011ty 

June 30, 2006 Erv Hildebrandt 
Inspector 

[Ij File _ _ ___ ____________ _ 0 Rec.heck by Inspector In ___ days 

D eopyto 

jxJ Refer to Ed Neufeld ff no 

PRS 

Supervisor 

C:\Oocuments and Settings\plvhk\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK2\B128994.wpd 

attendonln days 
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CITY OF 
VANCOUVER 

DIGITAL PHOTOS 

TO DOMINO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 

Main address:_2:~_9c........-i/~0_..:..._(2:6>_,J_r(l_;__~.....:..._---=--5..L...-r_ 

Secondary address (if applicable): _____________ _ 

Specifics:--------:::-----------------

Reason for inspection: /2f'fc.-=2 (?12..1J L - A/ lJ{ S A,J Cf5 :::Z(TJS 

Name of inspector: fJ7::. tJr,J /144 /LT l ,.J 
Inspection Discipline: f'A> e ?ft T '1 U 5E 
Date photo(s) taken: 2:0 O 9- N\41 2- 9 
Related Inspection Report (IR) number: {) S 3 3:i C) £° 
Related Enforcement (EN) number: "{i" c1 0 5 3 6 Z. &, · 
Location of digital photo(s) on .. Q" drlve~N'f'x,{~ Um I n4-% /c7'! I iJ /1..J nf y /W /_ 

Date the directory was created Q,J.~ 3-: \ Qq ifrltU.( ~ 
Comments re photos: 

Photo # I ·. ({_ (1.sFP, n 
Photo# 2 -] 

Photo# 8 - [ 0 
ULT 
VB8L 

f (Lc;,...,S,f ..(" 

oP?JJ r .4cce r l ($L~ 
Photo# _____________ _ 

Photo# ___ _ _________ _ 

Photo# _ ____________ _ 

Continued on next page Yes__ No +._ 
Photos submitted to Domino by: Q,r\JN ::r~ 
Domino to send FYA notification to: same 

Q:\PROPUSE\PUI Misc\?rint shop (re-order)IOigltal photos ml ovt shet:l PAG[ 1.doc 

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VSY 1V4 vancouver.ca 
Licencing tel: 604.873. 7568 fax: 604.871.6394 
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G~\\ \_ & ~Pi...~,~ 
F\J LL'( \.\t.-ENSED RES, p.._\.)RP>..N, 

TEL: o04-437-3BB9 

Filename: 0 l .JPG \ \ © City of Vancouver \\ 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 166 of 365

Filename: 02.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 03.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 04.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 05.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 06.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 07.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 08.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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Filename: 09.JPG \\© City of Vancouver \\ 
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~OT1(1' lL 
VANCOIJVE.A l.l LL 

Property Use Complaint - Vacant Building/Site - 101000254530 
Case Created: l /11/201 2 4 :43 :00 PM 

Address of Premises Involved; 

Address: 2910 RENFREW ST 

Complainant: 

Contact s.22(1) 
Address: .22(1) 
Phone number: .22(1) 

Vancouver 

Prefen-ed conti1cl: N-o·n-e-- ______ __. 

R tDtil eques ea s: 
I. Whal is the nature of the concern? 
2. If Other selected or there are Multiple Issues, provide 
details: 
3. If Business Licence selected. provide Business Name: 
4. U-I-Iome-based Business selected, provide details (i.e. 
business type, how·s of operation, are customers coming 
on site): 
5. If Pesticides selected, \\•ho applied it 
Sa. Provide pesticide used and when aoolied: 
6. lf Problem Premise selected, provide details (i.e. 
llegal activit-y details, was VPD contacted): 
7. lfa Rental Unit issue selected, has the landlord been 
advised of the issue? 
8. If Yes selected, ·wbat was the outcome? 
;>, If Signs :selected, provide sign wording or identifying 
details: 
I 0. CaJler's Davfune Phone Number: 
11 . (Don't ask. just record - did caller indjcate they want a 
~au back?) 

Additional Details: 

EN 075664 
FY A to: Darren Mueske 
FYI to: 

Vacant Building/Site 
~acant site is graffitid, it bas been kicked in and there may 
be squatters inside. 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-038 - Page 175 of 365 



CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 
Coordinated By-law Enforcement 

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAJL 

October 30, 2008 

0803985 B.C. ltd. 
5296 McKinnon Street 
Vancouver, BC, V5R 4C6 

Dear Sirs : 

RE: 2910 and 2916 Renfrew Street 

ORDER 

PLEASE REFER TO: 
Mrs. C. Robbins 
Manager, 
Property Use Branch 
at 604.873. 7563 
I.R. No. UI 37235/EN 048657 

Diary? Nn Yo, I 
To: .fJJ:f. . .-_:f..((~_r/.~;-r;:__ 
Date: l)j II o 1 _Irutt (_) .. 

of, .Xv:.:,5o.Jw, -fL 
:). CLnJ.,,;,"/<-

Following inspect ion, it was determined that an approximate 25 foot 5 th Wheel t railer is 
parked i n the parking lot of the vacant building at t he above location, 1n contravent ion of the 
Zoning and Development By-law. 

In accordance with Subsection 7.1 of the Zoning and Development By-l aw, you are ORDERED 
TO: 

1. REMOVE THE APPROXIMATE 25 FOOT TRAILER PARKED IN THE PARKING LOT 
OF 2910 AND 2916 RENFREW, 

ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 6, 2008. 

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER WILL RESULT IN THIS MATTER BEING REFERRED TO 
THE CITY PROSECUTOR FOR THE LAYING OF CHARGES. THIS MAY RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT 
FINES BEING LEVIED AGAINST YOU AND WILL NOT ABSOLVE YOU FROM COMPLYING. 

Yours t ruly, 
/ 

B. Windsor, 
Assistant Director and 
Deputy Chief License Insp ector 

JC/ cf 

Q:\Correspondence\Zontng and Oevelopment\2008Archives\ 10 • October\2910renfrew.doc 
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BRITISH 
COLUMBJA 
Tht Best ,Plaa: on Eanh 

Date and Time of Search: 

Currency Date: 

Incorporation Number: 

Name of Company: 

Ministry 
of Finance 
BC Registry Services 

Mailing Address: 
PO BOX 9431 Sln Prov Govt 
Victoria BC VPM/ 9V3 
www.corporateonline.gov.bc.ca 

BC Company Summary 
For 

0803985 B.C. LTD. 

October 30, 2()08 1 t ;_25 AM PacJflc Time 

October 22, 2008 

BC0803985 

0803985 B.C. LTD. 

ACTIVE 

Location: 

2nd Floor - 940 Blanshard St. 
VictonaBC 
250 356-8626 

Recognition Date and Time: Incorporated on September 28, 2007 09:53 AM Pacific In Liquidation: No 
Time 

Last Annual Report Filed: Not Available 

REGISTERED OFFICE INFORMATION 
Mai.ling Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC VSR 4C6 
CANADA 

RECORDS OFFICE INFORMATION 

Malling Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC VSR 4C6 
CANADA 

DIRECTOR INFORMATION 

Last Name, First Name, Middle Name: 
ko,james c 

Malling Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

NO OFFICER INFORMATION FILED . 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC VSR 4C6 

· CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKJNNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Receiver: No 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020~JD~~ of 1 



Oct 30, 2008 

Folio: 280-670-66-0000 
Civic: 2910 Rl:NFREW ST 
Size: 66.09 121.67 WIDTH/DEPTH 

Owner: 0803985 B C LTD 
5296 MCKINNON ST 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
(CA627007) 

C:\Program Files\tempest\Programs\REPORTS\PROPRPT.QRP 

Property Report Page: 1 

Pid: 006-866-468 
Legal: LT 6 BLK A SEC 43 PL 11660 DL THSL NWD 
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-
~TYOF 

VANCOUVER 

COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 

Inspections 

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL 

October 5, 2010 

0803985 8.C. Ltd. 
5296 McKinnon Street 
Vancouver, BC V5R 4C6 

Dear Sirs/ Mesdames: 

Re: 2910 - 2916 Renfrew Street 

ORDER 

PLEASE REFER TO: 
Mrs. C. Robbins 
Manager, Property Use 
Inspection Branch 
at 604-873-7563 
EN065050 

./ 
DJa~ No _ _ Yes-- rT)cu,(;c;--.. To· ~Ja 
Date: A/~llJ6/L~nit;,U_ 

I am writing to you concerning your vacant buHding at the above location. 

Our records for this property indicate that the building was extensively damaged by fire in 
2006. Since that time the City has issued orders to you concerning: 

a) the unsecured condition of the building; 
b) the untidy condition of the site; 
c) the unauthorized placement of a camper trailer on the property; and 
d) the building being defaced by graffiti . 

It is noted that because you failed to comply with the orders issued, the City hired private 
contractors to board up the building on two occasions at your expense. 

Our records further show that in November of 2009, you submitted an application for Building 
Permit (BU 446417) to change the use of the building and carry out repairs to the fire 
damage. However, to date this permit has not been issued and has lapsed pursuant to 
Sentence 1A.7.2.8. (1) of Division C of the Building By-law. 

It has now come to our attention that you have again placed a camper trailer on the site, in 
contravention of the Zoning and Development By-law. 

Because of the ongoing by-law violations and the detrimental impact that this derelict 
building is having on the community, pursuant to Article 1A.6.1.2 of Division C of the Building 
By·law, you are ordered to: 

1. obtain a building permit and pull down and demolish the building 
BY NOVEMBER 15, 2010. 

If you fail to comply with this order, I will bring this matter before City Council to request 
that the building be declared a ~uisance pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter. 

: :ODMA\ TRIM\ 6\ VP\OF'F\55 

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VSY 1V4 vancouver.ca 
Inspections tel: 604.873.7601 fax: 604.873 .7100 
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This action may result in Council ordering the demolition of the building and authorizing the 
City to have the work done at your expense should you default on the order. 

s~~~~ 
W.M. Johnston, P. Eng 
Chief Building Official and 
Director 

CR/ 

Copy: posted on building 

A. Martin, District Property Use Inspector 
R. Dyck, Manager, Building Inspection Branch 

Page 2 of 2 
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PERMrT HUMBER 

CITY OF VANCOUVER EL 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 
Licences and Inspections Department 520433 IA 

DATE 

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTION 

Pursuant to the City of Vancouver Electrical By-law and the Electrical Safety Act, the electrical wfrfn_g In these premises has been 
inspectltd as noted hereunder· 

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR / OWNER ADDRESS 

7
, 

Rl!.M-hl'e> .. i 
~--V\.~ ()\M .\ w"\ 

'9(o 
SPECIFIC5 '?9/~ 

"' ' 
TYPE O~tECTION 
0 RW F O SERVICE OSLAB 0 Gr/Op O OTHE INSPECTOR 

Greg Maxwell 

ITEM ACC REJ 8:30-9:15AM / 1:00-1:45 PM 
OFFICE HOURS 

1 SERVfCE V A Ph 

2 DISTRIBUTION I EL. ROOM / PNL BOARD / SUBSERVICE PHONE II (604) 873-7984 FAXH(604) 873-7100 

~ 3 GROUNDING INSPECTOR ~ -• c> 
4 BONDING 

~IGNATURE 

5 BRANCH / APPL. CCTS. ITEM y N 

6 TRANSFORMER KV A CAPCTR. KVAR 13 PERMfT POSTED 

7 MOTOR CCTS. / GENERATOR 14 AUTHORIZATION FORM RCVD / POSTED 

8 HEATING CCTS. 15 WIRING OK TO COVER 
~ 

9 FIXTllRES a FITTINGS 16 OKTO ENERGIZE 

10 LIFE SAFETY SYSTEMS 11 tvr LR V 17 CONDUIT I RACEWAYS · ACCEPTED 

11 SECURITY WIRING / EXTRA LOW VOLTAGE 18 EL. PERMIT / CLEARED FOR OCC. 

u OTHER (SEE REMARKS) 19 FINAL ACCEPTED ~ 
YV MM DD 

The following defldenc!es shall be rectified before· and must be left accessible for 
re-insoectioo. Please call 604-873-7601 or 604-873·7059 (24 hour line) when the work is ready for re-insoection and the applicable fee has been paid. 

OTHER INSPECTOR'S PRESENT: 

ITEM# DEFICIENCIES / REMARKS CODE I REG. II 

~ Iv, t'-7t 'h-; 6" n /-~ JH, l""/~ri -:, ('. ~--H~ ~·VI k_,/f-
4A,a,.._ -7 

,,,,.,,,------ ) 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

WfflTE COPY / ( YELLOW · INSPECTOR'S COPY PINK · SITE COPY 

file 
Referred 
Supen,isor ______ _ _ City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-038 . Page 181 of 365 

DO MOT REMOVE OR DESTROY THIS CERTIFICATE Uc & lnsp. C004 (Revised Feb 2005) 



~YOF 
VANCOUVER 

COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 
Property Use Inspections 

Digital Photos Cover Sheet 

Main address: 2910 RENFREW ST 

Secondary address (if applicable): 

Specifics: VACANT BUILDING 

Reason for inspection: RECHECK • NUISANCE BLDG/SITE 
Name of inspector: ALVIN MARTIN 

Inspection Discipline: PROP USE 

Date photo(s) taken: 2010 NOV 16 

Related Inspection Report (IR) number; UI 44201 --------------- ------
Related Enforcement (EN) number: EN 065050 

Location of digital photo(s) on "H" drive: 
/-F--<Ul-!'-"--'"'""+.......,:..:........;'----'--'-:--'--"'----'--'-'--t-t,A-.,__,_---'L....---=t...:...,..-=.x..._=.c-r--'-"..:.......i 

Date the directory was created: 

Photos submitted to DOMINO by: 

DOMINO to send FY A notification to: 

Comments regarding photos: 
(NOTE: Need extra space for more photos: Press Tab right after filling in information for the last one.) 
Photo #1 NORTH SIDE OF BUILDING. 

Photo #2 " ---------- ------- ----------- --
Photo #3 11 " ------ ----- ------- ----------- -
Photo #4 II " 
Photo #5 EAST SIDE Of BUILDING. 

Photo #6 II " 
Photo #7 " " 
Photo #8 " 
Photo #9 " " 
Photo .#10 WEST SIDE OF BUILDING. 

Photo 1111 " 
,, 

Photo #12 

Photo #13 DEBRIS ON SITE. 

Photo #14 " " 
Photo #15 ,. 

Photo #16 " " 

Document3 

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca 
Licencing tel: 604.873. 7568 fax: ~itt8'1¥.~ver - FOi 2020-038 - Page 182 of 365 
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GR\\_\_ & 
FU ll Y l\~:-1:NStJ 

TEL: 904-
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GR\ll & PAS, A. 
FU LL Y Ut-ENSED RES1 A\JRA.N1 

TEL: 904-437-3889 

. . 11 . \\© City of Vancouver \\ Filename. .Jpg 
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~OT1(1' 11. 
VANCOIJVE.li l,l lL 

Property Use Inspections General Inquiry - Graffiti - 101000254591 
Case Created: 1 /1 l /2012 8:36:00 PM 

Address of Premises Involved: 

Address: 2910 RENFREW ST 

Complainant: 

Contact: .22(1) 
Address: ~.22(1) 
Phone number: .22(1) 
Prefened contact: J\ion_e ______ _. 

Contact Comments: lfyou need additional information please call .22(1 

. If O!Jler selected. ,rovide details: 

Additional Details: 
Graffitti on piivate property. Eye sore needs to be clean up. 

EN254591 
FYA to: Darren Mueske 
FYlto: 
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RECE IVED 
CITY OF 'V~NCOU ~E:.ll 

MAY O 9 2012 

Address: 2ff t 'O \0..8'} f:-::f:W s-, Buildiag Pormit No:}H( ______ _ 
Description: IN f~\ O t<- ft\,/J .lc:fe.A-:It o N ° f: 4N ~1::,r, "1f:r f::€SJ , 

-t c.. H A--t-1 h: E o f: v ~ f- f o te- v t' f en.. f:lpo rL f R. -o M 
'f!,\\.,,\./~P ~~ ~o Orf"-\cc;_ 

Please circle relewmt raponse or add required ,r,unbo-. To be oomplaed by tM Coordinating 
Regis tend Professional or Cmifi«J Pro/euio11al tJNl ,ubmitt.«1 with brdldbtgpm,ut applications. 

Major Occupancy Classification: Al @ Al M Bl B2 c@ B Fl Fl Fl 

Governing Code Part 3 Pait 9 ~Elmllion (m): ,6-~ \ 7\ I JJ Gr--
Building Area (sq m): '2-S--4- -Nl '-- ·Boilda,a Heipt (stories): Q_ -----
Sprinklers: ~ Partial NPPA 13 NPPA 13R NPFA tlD 

Facing No. of Streets: 1 2 3 NolxoJnbusliblccomtrudionreq•d: Yes_No2( 

Basic Code ClassificatiOll(s) 3.2.2.19 1D :t 2 2 83.: ~ ,2-' 1.. • ?..CJ 3. ··2. , '2. ·· 5~ 3 .. 2., 2 • 7 
Pmkina Gange coosidemd lcplllllOBaiMina 3.2.1.2.: Yes_No..X 

Total Occ:upam Load (pcaom): j 'Sf/ 2..2. f FneAJarmReqahed. Ya_No~ 

Centnl Station Moni~.2.4.7.(4) reqahod: · Ya_No__!-

Standpipe Required: ~ Class I . Clan Il Otlaer 

Emergency Power Supply Duration: I /2 Hrs High RiseBuilcting: Yes_NoX 

Smoke Comrol Measures: t-l ( A- Emagency Gcnenror Requmd \'es_No X 

YesX..No_ 

Yes X:No_ 

Yes_NoL_ 

Yes_No X 

Emcrgeocy Lighting Rcquiffll: 

Exit Signs required: 

Fire Pumps Required: 

Minor Relaxation/Equivalcocies Required: 

~~ .. 1.,~J~f 0,A-
,,,·'Yes: __ ~""' #. 

.. -·' .. ... • 1,i'- ,,,, . ~ ------------------------...-~~~~~' ~ ... ( .... "-IJ ~ "', 
I>.--. ...... by:~\ c.. " , \-:\ , C\A·~ l'J Ci Title: MA-\ rsc.. 1 c.. ~ Seal· t ,~ · :; ~c, <" -=-
• l~'-"'A + -- - . . : ...., . ~ " () ~ 

_/ =~ ~ '~= Company: ftrc-, f:'4: ~ , \ "' C. ; • ~ - 1\_,, , ; 

bo~ - 'b72. , S 7 5' bo4< · %72--,'b 2--5 ~~, I\ , A}\ -Js.·~ ~ .. ..-V ~~/ ~· / 
Phone: _____ Fax: ______ Date:____ ,.. ~ . . , .. 

,, ~ r / ·-... ..• 1> I 

4 3 8 5 3 B 
',,,,,,:,:,~~·;·;;: : ... ,.~~ 

" B ,,,,,, ....... ,, 
\) City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-038 - Page 200 of 365 

Minor Relaxarion/Equ.ivalencies Accepted: 
Interconnected Floor Space: 



Lewer, Sandra 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Hui, Wilson 
Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:31 PM 
Lewer, Sandra 

Subject: FW: 2910 Renfrew Street - withdrawal for 0B436256 

Hi Sandy, 

The owner would like to resubmit a new application; therefore, withdrawing this one . 

Cheers, 

Wilson Hui, PCIII 
Processing Center Building 
Development Services (COV) 
P . 604-871-6411 
F. 604-873-7100 
E. wilson . hui@vancouver . ca 

---- -Original Message-- - - -
From: James Ko [mailto ~5_·2_2_~_) _____ __. 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30 
To: Hui, Wilson; s.22 1) 

'-,,---''--'----------' Subject : 2910 Renfrew Street 

Hi Mr . Wilson Hui, 

My name is James Ko of 0803985 BC Ltd., owner of 2910 Renfrew Street . 

We would like to withdraw the current building & development applica t ion of DB 4,36256 for 
renovation of the building. No work is or has been done on this building, and is to remain 
vacant until a new application is pr oceeded . 

Please confirm the withdrawal with me and related city departments. 

Thanks, 

James Ko 
~ 

Sent from my iPad 

1 
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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COM~NJTY SERVICES 

Reg. Nt. ······-··············· .. ····-···· .,.. .............. . 
MAIL CHEQUE OR MONEY ORDER TO: 
City of Vancouver, Revenue Services Division 
PO Box 7747, VANCOUVER BC V68 8R1 
Telephone 604.873.7202 

JAN 1 1 2007 
ORIGINAL TO: S 11-hA!LA .. ,,1 .................................. .. . 

INVOICE 
INVOICE# 0018065519 YOUR REFERENCE: 

DATE: 2006/ 11 /16 OUR REFERENCE: 

To: .22(1) Outstanding on January 9t11
, 2007. 

VANCOUVER BC s.22(1) 
CANADA 

ApprovedforTransfur to Property Tax: 

DETAILS 

RE: 2910·2916 RENFREW STREET 
LOT 4,5, AND 6, BLOCK A, SEC 43, THSL, PLAN 11660 

Esther Lee, Acting Director of 
Financial Services 

THE COST OF BOARDING UP THE BUILDING AT THE ABOVE LOCATION ON JULY 4 , 2006 
UNDER ARTICLE 1A.6.2.1.(1) OF THE VANCOUVER BUILDING BY-LAW 

NOTE: IF TH IS INVOICE REMAINS UNPAID AFTER DECEMBER 7, 2006, THE AMOUNT 
OWIN1G MAY BE PLACED ON THE TAX ROLLAND A 5% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED 
BY THE PROPERTY TAX OFFICE 

FOR QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT; CARELENE ROBBINS AT 604-873-7535 

P.S. T. 
*G.S.T. 

Total Amount Payable 

$ 

$ 
$ 
s 

AMOUNT 

163.49 

0.00 

9.81 

173.30 

Payment of this invoice is HOW DUE 

G.S. T. NUMB£R R121361042 

THE CITY OF VANCOUVER CHARGES A $20 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE FOR ANY DISHONOURED CHEQUE 

CITY OF VANCOUVER 
City of Vancouver, Revenue Services Division 
PO Box 7747, VANCOUVER BC V68 8R1 
Telephone 604.873. 7202 

• PAYMENT OF THIS INVOICE IS Now Due 

• P't.EASE WRITE THIS INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR CHEQUE OR MONEY ORDER 

• DO NOT SEND CASH IN THE MAIL 

• INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

INVOICE INVOICE#: 0018065519 

DATE: 2006/ 11/16 

TOTAL PAYABLE: $173.30 

s.22(1) 
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~TY OF COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
VANCOUVER Licences and Inspections 

owner /Manager: 

Harne of Comptatnant: 

s .22(1) I 
Address: 

$.22(1) 

-

COMPLAINT FORM 

Date: 

Pls.22(1) 

CF 
EN M.i,½4 

(The complainant has been informed that any information that could Must be lnft1aled: 
reasonably reveal their identity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the 
Freedom of Informat ion and Protect;on of Privacy Act.) 

Nature of Complaint: 

D ZftD By-law D Building D Electrical a Plumbing a Standards of Maintenance 

0 Licences 

Call Complainant Back: 0 Yes 

Call Complainant To Arrange Inspection Time: D Yes 

Received By: 

Referred To: ,. Route: 0Ye~ 

Lie & lnsp • C003 .(Revised Nov 2006) 
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~y OF COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
VANCOUVER Licences and Inspections COMPLAINT FORM 

Address of Premise Involved: 

Owner/Maneger: 

Name of Complainant: 
.22(1) I 

Address: s.22(1 ) 

I 

Date: 

CF 
EN 

oa. :1 t o<a 
Phone Number: 

Phone Number: 
s.22(1) 

(The complainant has been informed that any information that could Must be Initialed: 
reasonably reveal thetr identity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.) 

Nature of Complaint: 

Oz&o By·law 

0UJT 

D Electrical D Plumbing ~ndards of Maintenance 

0 Licences O Other 

I 

-

0 Building 

0 Sign ------------

Call Complainant Back: 0 Yes 

Call Complainant To Arrange Inspection Time: 0 Yes 

Received By: 

Referred To: Route: 

Uc & lnsp • C003 (Re_vised Nov 2006) 
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~ Cf'rlCf 
VANCOUVER llll_lL 

Property Use Complaint - Exterior B uilding Maintenance - 101000281775 
Case Created: 3/29/2012 3 :02:00 PM 

Address of Premises Involved: 

/\ddress: 2910 RENFREW ST 

Complainant: 

Contact: 5 ·2Z(1 
Address: .22(1) 
Phone number: .22(1) 
Email : s.22(1) 
Preferred contact None 

R D ·1 eQuest eta, s: 

Vancouver 

I Wba1 is the nature of the concern? 
2. IfOtJ1er selected or there are Multiple Issues, provide 
details: 
3. lfBtL".liness Licence selected, orovide Business Name: 
4. lfHome-based Business selected, provide details (i.e. 
business type, how·s of operation, are customers coming 
on site): 
5. If Pesticides selected, who applied it: 
:>a. Provide pesticide used and when aoolied: 
). If Problem Premise selected, provide details (i.e. 
illegal activity details, was VPD contacted): 
7. If a Rental Unit issue selected, has tJ1e landlord been 
advised of the issue? 
). TfYes selected, what was the outc-0me? 
). If Signs selected, provide sign wording or identifying 
de1ails: 
l 0. Call er' s Daytime Phone Number: 
I I . (Don't ask, just record - did caller indicate Lhey want a 
all back?) 

Additional Deta.ils: 

~xterior Building Maintenance 

s .22(1} I 
~o 

no address was provided as it was previously a restaurant that closed about JO years ago. I searched 
VanMap andfotmd it was a restaurant calledRopongi and closest address is 2910 Renfrew (0803985 BC 
LTD is listed as owner). The following is email received from citizen: I have lived in the Renfrew area for s.22[1 
years and for l 0 years a restaurant called Reponge located al the South East comer of Renfrew and Grandview 
Street has been in a condemmed slate. Apparently the city has asked the owner demolish !Jle building, But it 
still sta11ds and now there is an ugly safety fence around it. The value of the owners property has increased 
since the Renfrew Station and the Art Institute has opened. -Please take action and make the owners pay for the 
demonlision or the city needs to take ownership of this land. As a taxpayer 1 have to walk by this ugly eyesore 
eve1y day. If my house looked like Lhis tbe city would have taken action. Is U1e owner a big developer in the 
area and does the Jaw treat them difterentJy? J'm thinking of going to the local media about this issue if tltis 
bLtild.ing is noL tom down and Olis site improved. The owner is getting tax deductions and obviously it is not 
benefic ial for him to develop this prnperty. I have called the city about this issue about 6 months ago and J 
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was advised this issue would be brought up again at a city council meeting. Will this buildingj~i stay there 
forever in this condition? Tl's the worst looking piece of property in the city_ 

EN 076316 
FYA to: Darren Mueske (do not route) 
FYI to: 
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l I 
ENNOVA DB 4385 38 

STIRUCTUR/1.L 
ENGliNEfRS INC. 

T. 60<t .2 55, 7670 
F. 604.255,7610 

200-1820 Renfrew St 

Introduction 

Structural Review of Existing Building 
~ct~ .., Renfrew Street 

Vancouveri iB·C 

lune 3 rd,. 2011 

Ennova Structural Engineers was commissioned to carry out a structural review of the 
existing buflding at 2910 Renfrew Street. The building is a two storey structure with a 
basement. lt is currently vacant. All interior non-structural finishes and partition h.ave 
been removed . There was a fire in the kitchen of the previous restaurant that occupied 
the main floor. Structural damage due to the fire was minimal; it was limited to a few 
floor joists above the kitchen area. 

The objectives of this report are to: 

• Assess the structure of the existing building 
• Identify the structural deficiendes of the building, in accordance with the current 

edition of the Vancouver Building By-Law. 
• Give recommendations for structural upgrade. 

Detailed analysis and design for structural upgrade is not within the scope of this report. 
However, Ennova would be please to offer this servlc,es if it is deemed necessary in the 
future. 

This review is based on a site walk through on September 5, 2008. Original structural 
drawings of the building were not available. 

Building Code and Design Loads 

Building Code: Vancouver Building By-Law 2007 

Design l oads.: Roof Snow: Ss = 1.8 kPa, Sr = 0.2 kPa 
Floor live loads: Upper Floor = 1.'9 kPa 

Main Floor, Basement and Corridors/Stairs = 4.SkPa. 
Seismic Parameters: IE=l.O 

Site Classification: C 
Sa(0.2)=0.94, Sa(0.5)=0.64, Sa(1.0)=0.33. 
Sa(2 .0) 
Rd=1.51 and R.o=1.3 

Wind Parameters: Iw=l.0 
q 11so=0.48 

Vancouver, B.C. 2008-1263 Structural Review, 2910 Renfrew Street 
ca.nada, I/SM 3H9 
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STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEERS INC. 

T, 604.255.7670 
f . 604.255.7610 

200- 182.a Renrrew st. 

Material Codes: Timber: CAN/CSA-086-01 
Steel: CAN/CAS-S16-01 
Masonry: CAS S304.1-04 

Building Structure Description 

The existing building is a two storey wood frame, steel and concrete masonry building 
with a concrete foundation. It was originally constructed in the late 1970's. It measures 
approximate 72 feet in the east-west direction and 38 feet in the north-south direction. 
The front of the building faces west onto Renfrew Street. The site slopes down 
approximately six feet from front to back in east~west direction. 

The roof an:d upper floor are framed with sheathing on 2x6 at 16" joists on 20" deep open 
web steel joists (OWSJ) at S' 4" on centre. The OWSJ's spanned full length in the north­
south direction, approximately 37 feet, onto 8" concrete masonry walls. 

The main floor over the basement is constructed with sheathing on 2x10 at 16" joists, 
spanning in the east-west direction onto 7x19.5" glulam beams or wood stud bearing 
walls. Spans of the joists vary from approximately 6 feet to 15 feet. The glulam be.ams, 
with a maximum span of approximately 22'6", are supported by the basement walls on the 
north and south ends and an intermediate row of 3.511 steel HSS columns. Footings 
supporting the columns and foundation walls cannot be determined under the existing 
slab on grade in the basement. 

As mentioned above, the exterior walls of the building are constructed with concrete 
masonry. On site hammer test .is carried out at a number of location around the building .. 
On the upper floor, two cells in the north and south wa ll on the upper floor directly under 
each OWSJ seats are so'lidly grouted. The east wall (back wall) is grouted every 48". The 
west wall (front wall) is lined with five feet wide windows across the entire width of the 
building with 8" block between adjacent windows.. On the main floor, the north and south 
walls are grouted at 32" on centre and the west wall is not exposed for examination. 
Reinforcing specifications of the walls are not available for this review. However, 'X' 
marks on the wal ls indicated the walls are reinforced in the grouted cells. Based on the 
age of the building and construction practice of the time, the grouted ceHs are likely 
reinforced with 15M bars. 

Structural integrity .... Gravity Loads 

Based on on-site observations of the building, condition of the existing structural 
members are in general in reasonably good condlitions. Except at discrete locations on 
the roof where leakage has occurred, and on the upper floor where there was a 
previous fire, the existing timber framing on the roof and floors do not have signs of 
damage, large checks or ·Cracks. Small cracks are observed on the perimeter masonry 
walls along the mortar joint in the ungrouted portion of the wall. This ls not 

Vancouver, s.c. 2008-1263 Structural Review, 2910 Renfrew Street 
Canada, \ISM 3119 
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I I 
ENNOVA 

STRUCTURAL 
EN GINEtKS INC. 

T. 604 .255.1670 
f . 604.255.7610 

200-1820 Reofr1;w St 

uncommon on this type of construction. Under the OWSJ point loads, there are no 
sign of distress. In the basement, the concrete foundation wall is dry and does not 
have any major cracks. 

Capacity of the existing structural members to support gravity loads 1n accordance 
with VBBL can be summarized as follows: 

1) Roof and upper floor joists are adequately sized for the span between the OWSJ's. 
The 2x10 j,oists on the main floor would be sufficient for the main floor live load of 
4.8kPa (100psf) up to 12'0'' span. For longer span, intermediate supports or 
additional joists will be requir,ed. 

2) The 7x19.5" glulam beams over the basement wUI have sufficient strength to resrst 
shear and bending from the tributary floor live and dead toads~ However, there is 
one beam with a span of approximately 23'0". For this span, the live load 
deflection would be close to span/310 which is beyond the limit of span/360 for 
structure supporting drywall ceillng. Crack may develop on the ceiling if full live 
loads were applied. 

3) The existing masonry walls will have sufficient capadly to carry the tributary live 
and! dead roads. 

4) Without the existing drawings, the load carry capacities of the OWSJ's on the 
upper floor and roof, steel columns in the basement and foundation walls and 
footings are unknown. The spam to depth ratio for the OWSJ's appears to be 
reasonable. Followlng the guidelines in Structural Commentary L of NBCC 2005. in 
general, the existing OWSJ, steel columns and foundation walls and footings have 
met the following criteria in paragraph 18 of the commentary - Evaluation Based 
on Satisfactory Past Performance: 

• The existing structure, where observable on site, did not show any evidence of 
significant damage, distress or deterioration. 

• The structure has a clear logical load path for live and dead loads. 
• The building has demonstrated satisfactory performance for more than 30 years. 
• There have been no significant changes to the building in the past 30 years that 

could significantly increase the loads on the building or affect its durability. 
• Toe propose renovation on the main floor and basement will not increase the 

loading on the upper floors. 

Therefore, it is reasonable to consrder the OWSJ's, columns, foundations and 
footings to have demonstrated satisfactory capacity to resist The gravity loads. 

Vaocouver, B.C 2008-1263 Structural Review, 2910 Renfrew Street 
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ENNOVA 

STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEERS INC. 

T. 604,255.7670 
F. 604.255.7610 

200- 1820 Renfrew St. 
Vanc~r, B.C. 

canada, 'ISM 3119 

Structural integrity - Lateral Loads 

Overall, the primary lateral system that resists the earthquake and wind forces is the 
concrete masonry walls around the perimeter of the building. Lateral design of reinforced 
concrete masonry buildings have changed significantly over the years. Many construction 
practices that were acceptable when the building was designed are no long applied. 
Furthermore, the design seismic force has also increased over the years. With respect to 
the Vancouver By-Law requirements, the building structure currently has the ress than 
30% and 50% of the capacity to resist seismic force in the north-south and east-west 
directions respectively. 

Wind forces on the building are relatively low and will not be a problem for the building 
laterally. 

Primary Weakness of the building to resist earthquake forces can be summarized as 
follows: 

1) On the upper floor, window openings occupied almost the entire width of the wall, 
rendering the wall wlth little or no capacity to resist lateral loads. The, east wall 
has more integrity compare to the west wall but it will not have sufficient capacity 
to resist 100% of the shear force in the north-south direction. 

2) Torsion effect due the lack of resistance on the west wall will result In large lateral 
deflection at the front of the building. 

3) In the east west direction, the walls may have sufficient capacity to resist bending, 
but are not properly det.ailed and reinforced for shear, especially at the short piers 
between the windows. Furthermore, the vertical reinforcing on the upper floor 
does not meet the minimum rebar requirements In the masonry code. 

4) Toe roof and floor diaphragms are too flexible and would result in large roof/floor 
and wall deformations during an earthquake. The consequence of this would be 
out-of-plane failure of the masonry walls. 

5) The roof and floor diaphragms lack proper connections in the out of plane direction 
along the east and west walls above grade, and lack proper connections in the out 
of plane direction on all walls in the basement. During an earthquake, the 
diaphragm could be disengage easily form the walls and partially collapse near the 
perimeter walls. 

Conclusion 

Based on the on-site observations and a quick analysis, the existing structure will have the 
capacities to meet the current code requirements for live/snow and dead loads, with the 
exceptions of the damage timber framing due to water penetration and fire. These 
damaged members should be replaced under the supervision of a qualified structural 
engineer. However, the existing structure has less than 30% and 50% of the required 
capacity to resist the minimum seismic force in the north-south and east-west direction 
respectively. 

OB 
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STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEERS INC. 

T. 604.2.55.7670 
F. 60<!.255.7610 

200· 1820 Renf\'ew St. 

In accordance with part 10 of the Vancouver Building By-law, if a level 53 upgrade is 
required, the following works are recommended: 

1) Strengthen the existing floor and roof diaphragm. This can be achieved properly 
block all floor and roof sheathing joints with 2x blocking and renail the sheathing 
to the supports and tighter spacing. 

2) Check and properly connect the perimeter masonry walls to the floor and roof 
framing, 
using straps or brackets with epoxy anchors bolts. 

Should level 54 upgrade be required, in addition the works discuss for 53 upgrade above, 
the following options can be considered: 

1) Cut open the face shells of the masonry units at intervals of 16" to 32" vertically 
and 8'0" horizontally. Reinforce the open cells with reinforcing (drill andl dowel 
with epoxy to concrete foundation) and grout solid cells. Reinforce the 1Piers 
between window openings and header above the window. 

2) Add steel brace frames around the perimeter walls. Connect the frames: to the 
wall with epoxy anchors. New footings will be required to support the new frame. 

3) Add steel frames, full height from the foundation level to the roof complete with 
new footings, on the interior to augment the reinforce walls or steel frames around 
at the building perimeter. 

This concludes our report. We trust this will meet current of the city. Please contact the 
undersigned if there are any questions. 

- ____ .. 

vanrouver, s.c. 2008-1263 Structural Review, 2910 Renfrew Street 
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Jayaraman, Lalitha 

Frorn: eric [pacificarch@telus.net) 

Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 7: 11 PM 

To: Jayaraman, Lalitha 

Cc: s.22(11 _ __. 'james ko' 

Subject: 2910 Renfrew= Grade 

Dear Lalitha, 
Further to my email yes1erday on the above I have done an interpolated calculation of the grades based c:m the 
suNey plan for the north east and south east corners of the building. The interpolated data works out to be about 
95.83 for the north east corner and 96.10 for the south east corner of the building. The average elevation @ 95.97 
would stil l put the main floor withln tha 2 meter range. We can revise the site plan to reflect the new grad~!S to put 
the building category as a 2 storey building to keep just the main floor accessible. Your comment is appreciated. 
The existing building needs repair and attention. Our client is experiencing tremendous hardship because1 of lm~s 
revenue and matters associated with an old building. Redevelopment is out of1he question for the time b1~ing 
because of the prevailing environment. Your ktnd assistance in allowiog the proJect to move forward is much 
appreciated. 
Regards 
Eric Cheung 
MAIBC MRAIC CP 

OB 43853 8 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-038 - Page 212 of 365 

3/19/2012 



~TY OF COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
VANCOUVER Licences and Inspections 

Address of Premise lnvolvea: 

Owner/Manager: 

Name of Complainant: 

3oA· fi' Jl rrt H1T 
Address: 

.... , 

\Jl' 9 

COMPLAINT FORM 

Date: 

CF 
EN 

Phone Number: 

's.15(1)11} 
- -

M~1Cs-1 

J8 

l'°'~{ly 
··1 

(The complainant has been informed tliat any informaUon that could Must be Initialed: 
reasonably reveal their fdentity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information and Protectfon of Privacy Act. ) 

Z&D By-law D Building 

D Sign 

D Electrical O Plumbing D Standards of Maintenance 

OU/T D Licences 

Call Complainant Back: D Yes 

Call Complainant To Arrange Inspection Time: CJ Yes 

Received By: 

Referred To: I Route: 
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CITY OF V AHCOUVER 
~SERVICES 
Support Servtces 

Main address: 

DIGIT AL PHOTOS 

TO DOMINO 

Secondary address (if applicable): _ _ ____ _ 

Specifics: _________ _ _ __ _ 

Raason for 1nspectlan: CC}""~ ~ \ 11-\-

Name of Inspector: :::=r: C. h._cul l,-.J \ e (,(_ 
lnspKtlan Dtscipltne: ~CofV'~4 \A.SQ_ 
Date photo(s) aken: 0 ~-J ~ \ 0~ • 
Related Inspection Report (IR) number. A 1 2-JS 
Relatad Enfon:ement (EN) number: Q c.f 8'£ St 
Loatton of dttfbl photo(s) on •Q_• drfw: ~ 

)[Jn_ /U Lr '/ooj y 
Date thtt diractory WIIS created - --#LJ"--=-Lf_· JJL.J-(,.LI.).. __ _ 

Comments ,.. photos: 

PhatDI \· - ~ \ f'Qt~e.r (jA 

Photo I \/QG ~CO( «hf 
Photol _________ _ 

, Photc>f _________ _ 

Photo# _________ _ 

Photo# _________ _ 

continued on next pqe Yes __ . Mo ~ 

Photos subrntttad to Domino by: _ __ G......,ru ____ rJ ___ :t_~ ___ o 

Domino to send NA notfflcatlon to: _ ___,\_..~ ..._mf.._._- __ _ 
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RELEASE OF ANY/ ALL INFORMATION 
AND ENTRY AUTHORITY 

To whom it mav concern:. __ ~---. 
.22(1) ' .1.. 

Date: 
File No.: 

/l)~ ;u;o6 
I 113 1/ 

.)_9 I U {U ~,: · 
r'i 91 to. ,~::-- . s, 

i,/""--
1 

D.O.B. 

a) Give permission to Maxwell Claims Services Inc. and/or any appointed 
representative to examine and investigate 

b) Give permission to Maxwell Claims Services Inc. and/or any appointed 
representative to enter and remove any items as exhibits from: 

c) Hereby request, authorize and allow Maxwell Claims Services Inc. to view, 
copy, or be furnished with a copy, or to be given details of all recorded 
information as reference mat?rial in connection with their ongoing case 
from the following: 

Government authority, Provincial Government Agency, residenti-al or commercial 
landlord, retailer, wholesaler, importer/exporter/distributor or any other business, 
Revenue Canada, Workers Compensation Board, physician, hospital, property 
tax, alarm monitoring company, police officer, police department, fireman, fire 
department and Fire Commissioners Office. 

d) Maxwell Claims Services Inc. and/or any representative have been given 
this as'.22(1°) ' 

Witness __________ _ 

Maxwell Clain1s Services Inc. 

Larry Gauvre au OP 

301 .!'ii 'i Burm.rd <;lrCcl 

\anc.oun:r. l:l c,. Canad~, v111 5Jh 
Id,: l(~l t i (>8.{- ';()()", r!L'<:: 160-1) (')!,3, ,76~ 

C~U: I (J0,1) (103-;69~ Tol l Fr.x· l-HOrJ-IWl-~168 
E-m:1il: larry@rn:1.-melldaim;;,nt:1 
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Jayaraman, Lalitha 

From; Jayaraman, Lalftha 

Sent : Friday, March 16, 2012 1 :30 PM 

To: 'eric' 

Cc: s.22(1) ---
Subject: RE: 291 0 Renfrew Street OB 438538 - Building height 

Hi Eric , 
Thank you for sending me tha survey plan. 

Following is the definition of grade from VBBL: 
Grade (as applying to the determination of building h~jgbl) means the lowest of the average levels of 
finished ground adjoining each exterior wall of a. building, except that local.ize.d depressions such as for 
vehicle or pedestrian entrances need not be considered in the detem1ination of average Ievel.s of finished 
ground. 

Based on thls, the lowest of the average level will be on the East s[de and itwtll be 94.58. With the main floor 
elevation at 102.1, the main floor is 7.52ft(2.29m>2m} above lowest average grade.Therefore, This wil l be a 3 
storey bui lding and s:haU be accessible1 
Please feel tree to contact me, if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Lalitha Jaya-caroan 
PrQJect Coordinator 
Processing Centre - Building 
Development Services 
City of Vancouver 

Tel 604 873 7976 
h!tp://dev.vancouver.ca/ commsycs/Q~lopmentservices/index.htm 

From: erlc [mailto:pacific.arch@telus.net) 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 l: 1.9 PM 
To: Jayaraman, Lalitha 
Cc: 1ames ko'; 1s .22(1) 
Subject: FW: 2910 Renfrew Street, DB 438538 - Building hefght 

Dear Lalitl7a, 
Ttlanl( you for your email of Marcil 2, 2012. Please find enclosed survey plan fort.he site with the elevation oft.he 
warious floors spotted For Building Height detennination. 
The average grade of the site ( with the 4. corners@ 98.99; 94.25: 101.1 O; 94.83) works out to be 97.29. With the 
main floor elevation @ 102.1 this will put the main floor@ 4.81 ft ( 1.47 meter < 2 mete,) above the average 
grade. The main floor should thus be determined as the First Storey of the buUding and the project wifl be a 2 
storey building with a basement under 3.2.2 and 3.8 Access to the second office floor is not required under 
3.8.2.1.2a. 
Eric Cheting 
MAIBC MRAIC CP 

08 438538 
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--Original Message---­
From: James Ko [mailto:s.22(1) 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 11:50 AM 
To: pacificarch@telus.net 
Subject: Fwd: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C. 

Hi ERIC. 
Please contact me when you have review it 

Thanks 

James Ko 
s.22(1) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ''Pat Ngan" <_Rat@lnls.ca> 
Date: 9 March. 2012 I 0:44:23 AM PST 
To: s.22(1) 

Subjed: Fw: 2910 Re.nirew Stre.et, Vancouver, B.C. 

- Original Message -
From: Pat Ngan 
To: tames ko 
Sent: Friday, Maren 09, 2012 10:07 AM 
Subject: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver. 8 .C. 

Hi James, 
Attached please find the pdf and dwg for your attention. 
Thanks 
Pat 

9-11: HIJ;on. OffIU M~gtr 
&nail: pa,tClN..S.,ca 

LOWS N&.N LANO 'SURVE'flNG 
4-~J8 Vidcri;t Drive. V.;mcouve,; BC 

T 604.321.1535 F 604.327,1536 

T1,.,t mform6tlon In t/lls -r11Nil is conflaentJa/, and may be prlvJJege;J. n is mtMrl«! solely /IJ( 
the &cfdresse~. Ani, review, dlstlilwt/cn, copy/r/g, printing or-c1ther c.se of lhls em4if by 
=ons or entitles o/J>er /h,1n tiie aadressee is prohlbi,ed ..,;mq,,,: the s,,nacr's consent. If 
)'(NI hlW ~lved th1$ """"""-"'io:atic>i1 11'1 #fro•, plase n<il:/fy the .-ender illy ,.,,,/Ylf19 Cl> t/ic, 
message and delete It lrom your ccmputer; 

Page-2 of2 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2020-038 - Page 220 of 365 

3/1612012 



• 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP 
Licences and Inspections 
INSPECTIONS 

IR Number Bl 38482 EN Number 

Main Address 2910 Renfrew 

Secondary Address 2916 Renfrew 
Tenant na 

Owner James Ko 
Contractor 

Contractor's Business License Account 

Reason for Inspection Fidu Rev. t:Xpin::u 

Narrative/Observations 

Building 
Inspection Report 

Page 1 of 1 

Date of Inspection (yyyy/mm/dd) 2010/10/05 
Specifics and/or Suite # 

Number of Storeys 

Permit Number bu446417 

Approved Use of Building/Land vacant 

Present Use of Building/Land vacant 

Owner has abandoned project and will be resubmitting for a new proposal w ith a new tenant 

Requirements 

Recommendations 
Refer to Cindy Frison 

Photos 
Taken? 

Yes Digital 
Regular 

No Notice Posted? Yes No Type of Notice? 

Date Report Made: October 5, 2010 RON DYCK 
Inspector's Name 

For Manager or Assistant Manager Use Only 
File: Approval / Use Enforcement Proj ect I Permit 

FYA to: Cindy Frison 

FYI to: 

R Dyck 

Manager f Supervisor 

DocumentZ 
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REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL 

July 5, 2013 

0803985 B.C. Ltd. 
5296 McKinnon Street 
Vancouver, BC V5R 4C6 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

ORDER 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 
Licences and Inspections 

By-law Administration 

PLEASE REFER TO: 
Mr. D. Mueske 
District Property Use Inspector, 
Property Use Branch 
at 604.873.7586 
I.R. #Ul50260 / EN087709/710 / 

~. '[) 4 ,,~;;· /4~'1e,.(_/c\l'4J 
G[v/t22- . CA_ 

••• II OJJ 7.1°14 7 ( 0 

RE: 2928 - 2930 Renfrew Street (Main Addr,ess: 2930 Renfrew Street) 
Lots 4 to 6, Block A, Section 43, District Lot TH!SL, Plan 11660 

On July 2, 2.013, our inspections services reported that the north side (parking area) , west slde (front), 
and east side of your property at the above location contained rubbish/discarded materials 
{miscellaneous construction scraps) and overiJrown iJrass and weeds, resulting in the site being in an 
untidy condition, Which is in contravention of the Untidy Premises By-law. It was further reported that 
the north, east, and west elevations of your building were defaced with graffiti (on the concrete 
cladding, building paper, and windows), in contravention of the Graffiti By-law. 

Therefore, under Section 6 of the Untidy Premises By-law and Section 6 of the Graffiti By-law, as owner 
of the property, you are ORDERED TO remove the accumulation of rubbish/discarded materials and cut 
the overgrown grass/weeds. at the north, west, and east sides of your property, and to remove the 
graffiti from the north, east and west elevations of your building, OH OR BEFORE JULY 19', 2013, and 
thereafter maintain the property in .a tidy condition and free of graffiti. 

IF YOU DO N'OT COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER, THE CITY Wllill HIRE A CONTRACTOR TO DO THE WORK 
AS AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 6(2) OF THE UHTIDY PREMISES BY-LAW ANO SECTION 7 OF THE 
GRAFFITI BY-LAW. 

For your information, the average cost for th is type of work is current ly up to $3,000.00. 
If the costs incurred are not paid, the City can collect them by adding them to your property taxes. 

(Note: If any materials found during the clean·up require special handling or disposal methods, eg. 
solvents, asbestos, grease, etc. the cost of the clean-up will likely increase and you will be responsible 
for the added costs) . 

tct" ',UW, ~ 
W. ~nston, P. Eng. 
Director, Licences a Inspections, and 
Chief Building Official 

DGM/ gm 

Copy: Posted on Site 

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC VSY 1¥4 vancouver.ca 
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Jul 4, 2013 

Folio: 280-670-50·0000 
Civ·c: 2928 RENFREW ST 
Size: 33.17 121.68 WIDTH/DEPTH 

Owner: 0803985 BC LTD 
5296 MCKIN ON ST 
VANCOUVER BC VSR 4C6 
(CA627005) 

C:\Program Filesltempest\Programs IREPORTS\PROPRPT. QRP 

Property Reporl Page: 1 

Pid: 006-804-829 
Legal: LOT 4 BLOCK A SECTION 43 PLAN VAP11660 

DISTRICT LOT THSL NEW WESTMINSTER 



Ju14, 2013 

Folio: 280-670-66-0000 
Civic: 2928 RENFREW ST 
Size: 66 09 121.67 WIDTH/DEPTH 

Owner: 0803985 BC LTD 
5296 MCKINNON ST 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
(CA627007) 

C·\P1ogram Flfes\temp.!st\Programs\REPORTS\PROPRPT.QRP 

Property Report Page: 1 

Pid: 006-866-468 
Legal: LOT 6 BLOCK A SECTION 43 PLAN VAP11660 

DISTRICT LOT THSL NEW VVESTMINSTER LOT 5, 
BLOCK A, PLAN VAP11660, DISTRICT LOT THSL, 
SECTION 43, NEW WESTMINSTER LAND DISTRICT 
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TITLE SEARCH PRINT 
Requestor: PGl 4135 
Folio/File Reference: 

2013-07-04, 09:22:32 

**CURRENT I NFORMATION ONLY - NO CA CELLED I NFORMATION SHOWN:>t:* 

Land Title Distrkt 
Land Title Office 

Tiitle Number 
From Title Number 

Apprication Received 

AppUcation Registered 

Registered Owner in Fee Simple 
Registered Owner/Mai ling Address: 

Taxation Authority 

Description of Land 

VANCOUVER 
VANCOUVER 

CA627007 
BW429490 

2007-11-15 

2:007- 11-20 

0803985 B.C. LTD.I [NC.NO. 0803985 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER, BC 
VSR 4C6 

CITY OF VANCOUVER 

Parcel Ident ifier: 006-866-468 
Legal Description: 

LOT 6 BLOCK A SECTION 43 TOWN OF HASTINGS SUBURBAN LANDS PLAN 11660 

Legal Notations 
BYLAW CONTRAVENTION NOTICE, VANCOUVER CHARTER, SECTION 336D 
SEE BB1937743 

Charges, Liens and Interests 
Nature: 
Registratlon Number: 
Registrat ion Date and Time: 
Registered Owner: 
Remarks: 

lltle Number: CA627007 

EASEMENT AND 1NDEMNITY AGREEMENT 
475549M 
1968-09-12 15:33 
cm OF VA COUVER 
INTER AUA 

Title Search Print Pagel of 2 



TITLE SEARCH PRINT 
Requester: PG14135 

folio/File Reference: 

Nature: 
Registration Number: 
Registration Date and Time: 
Registered Owner: 

Registered owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner; 

Registered Owner: 

Remarks: 

Nature: 
Registration Number: 
Regist ration Date and Time: 
Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Registered Owner: 

Remarks: 

Duplicate Indefeasible Title 

Transfers 

P'ending Applications 

Title Ntlmber; D\627007 

MORTGAGE 
B81 128232 
2009-12--07 14:57 
s.22(1) 

2013·07·04, 09:22:32 

AS TO AN UNDivtDED 500/ 1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS 
s.22(1J 

ASTO AN UNDIVIDED 300/1500 lNTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS 
0823139 B.C. LTD. 
INCORPORATION NO. 823139 
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/1500 INTEREST 
s.22(1) 

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 300/1500 ItITEREST AS JOINT TENANTS 
~.22( __ 11 __ 
AS TO AN VNDIVJDED 150/1500 lNTEREST 
s.22(1) 
AS TO AN UNDMDED 100/1500 ]NTEREST 
INTER ALIA 

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS 
13B1128233 
2QQ9a12u07 14:57 __ 
s.22(1) 

/JS TO AN UNDIVIDED 500/ 1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS 
s.22(1) 

AS TO AN UNDMDED 300/ 1500 rNTERESf AS JOfNT TENANTS 
0823139 8.C. LTD. 
INCORPORATION NO. 823139 
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/ 1500 lNTEREST 
s.22('1) 

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 300/ 1500 I NTEREST AS JOUIT TENANTS 
S.22 1) 
AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/1S00 INTEREST 
s.22"(1) 

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 100/1500 INTEREST 
INTER AUA 

NONE OlJTSTANDING 

NONE 

NONE 

Trtte Search Prltlt Page z of 2 
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BRITISH 
COLUl',,IBL.'\ 

I BC Registry 
Services 

Mallfng Mdress: 
PO Box S431 Sin Prov Gc\11 
Victoria BC V8W !Ml 
~Ntw.cor:iorateonlil'le.gO\i be c.i 

BC Company Summary 
For 

0803985 B.C .. LTD . ... ..... --
Date and Time of Search: 

Currency Date: 

Incorporation Number : 

Name of Company: 

July 04, 2013 09:24 AM Pacific Time 

April 25. 2013 

BCO8O3985 

0803985 B.C. LTD, 

ACTIVE 

LoeaUon: 
2nd Floor-940 Bl1.1rt$1lard S.reel 
Victoria BC 

250 356-8£26 

Recognition Date and Time: Incorporated on September 28, 2007 09:53 AM Pacific In Liquidation: No 
Time 

Last Annual Report Filed : September 28, 2012 

REGIST ERED OFFICE INFORMATION 

Mailing Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

RECORDS OFFICE INFORMATION 

Mairing Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

DIRECTOR INFORMATION 

Last Name, First Name, Middle Name: 
ko. james c 

Mailing Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

DeHvery Address.: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKININON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 

Defivery Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC VSR 4C6 
CANADA 

!Receiver; No 

OFFICER INFORMATION AS Al September 28, 2012 
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Last Name, First Name, Middle Name: 
ko, jarnes ching cheong 

Office{s) Held: (President) 

Mailing Addr,ess: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R4C6 
CANADA 

Delivery Address: 
5296 MCKINNON STREET 
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6 
CANADA 
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~TYOF 
VANCOUVER ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 

TO: 

Report Date: 
Contact: 
Contact No.: 
RTS No. : 
VanRIMS No.: 

December 22, 201 0 
W. Johnston 
604.871.6071 
09019 

Meeting Date: City Cli.:rks Use Only 

Standing Committee on Planning and Environment 

FROM: Chief Building Official and Director, Licences and Inspections 

Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street SUBJECT: 

RECOMMENDATION 

A. THAT Council declare that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Lot 4, Block A, 
Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PIO 006-866-468, is a nuisance and 
dangerous to public safety pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter; 

B. THAT Council approve the attached resolution and order the registered owner 
to pull down and demolish the building-, remove all demolition debris from the 
site and thereafter provide a chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site, 
within 30 days of a copy of the resolution being served on the registered owner 
pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter; 

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

D. THAT if the owner fails to allow the City Building Inspector and/or his designate 
access to the site to carry out the work as outlined in Recommendation C 
above, the Director of Legal Services be authorized, in her discretion, to 
commence a legal action or proceeding in relation to the building at 2910 
Renfrew Street, and may, in her discretion, seek injunctive relief in that action 
or proceeding in order to bring this property into compliance with Council's 
resolution; 

E. THAT the City Clerk be directed to file a 336D Notice against the Title to the 
property at 2910 Renfrew Street, in order to inform prospective purchasers 
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Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street · 09019 2 

that the building on the property is unlikely to be usable for its expected 
purpose during its normal lifetime. 

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS 

The General Manager of Community Services RECOMMENDS approval of the foregoing. 

COUNCIL POLICY 

Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter authorizes Council to declare a building or structure 
to be a nuisance or to be dangerous to the public safety or health and to order that the 
building or structure be removed, pulled down, filled up, or otherwise dealt with, by the 
owner, agent, lessee or occupier of the building or structure. Council can declare a building 
to be a nuisance if it is in so dilapidated or unclean a condition as to be offensive to the 
community. 

Section 336D of the Vancouver Charter provides a mechanism whereby the City of Vancouver 
can advise prospective purchasers of a property of certain conditions or contraventions of City 
By-laws. It provides that if the City Building Inspector observes a condition that in his opinion 
makes a building or structure unlikely to be usable for its expected purpose during its normal 
lifetime, the City Building Inspector may recommend to City Council that a resolution be 
considered directing the City Clerk to file a notice against the title to the property in the 
Land Title Office. 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this report is to request that Council declare the building at 2910 Renfrew 
Street a nuisance and dangerous to the public safety or health pursuant to Section 324A of the 
Vancouver Charter, and order the owner to demolish the building and provide a chain-link 
fence around the perimeter of the site to help maintain the site in a safe manner. 

This report also requests that Council direct the City Clerk to file a 336D Notice against the 
title to the property in the Land Title Office. 

BACKGROUND 

The property in question contains a 2 storey plus basement commercial building that was 
constructed in 1968. It is located in a C-1 Commercial District. The last permitted uses of 
the premises were a restaurant on the first storey and a billiard hall on the second storey. 

The building has been vacant since it was damaged by a fire in 2006. During this time City 
staff have received regular complaints about the condition of the building and site. The 
building has been unsecured and continually def aced by graffiti . The property has frequently 
been littered with debris and rubbish and on two occasions a trailer has been parked on site 
and used as living quarters. The building and site have attracted vagrants and squatters and 
has become a hazard to health and safety. 

On several occasions City staff have issued orders to secure the building, clean up the site, 
and remove graffiti, and have had to hire private contractors to complete this work when the 
orders were not complied with . 
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Nuisance B~ ilding at 2910 Renfrew Street • 09019 

In Octobe 2010, the City Building Inspector sent an order to the owners requiring them to 
obtain a b ~ilding permit and demolish the building by November 15, 2010 (see attached 
order). 

3 

The buildi ~g has not been demolished and no demolition permit has been either applied for or 
granted. 

This vaca building is currently in a dilapidated, unclean and unsightly condition and is 
having ad trimental effect on neighbouring properties (see photos in Appendix B). The 
property is often littered with rubbish and on two occasions has been used for the 
unauthori ed parking of a trailer which was occupied as living quarters. The building is not 
being kep in a secure condition making it accessible to squatters thereby creating a safety 
hazard. 

The overa l dilapidated and unclean condition of the building indicates that the building is 
unlikely t be usable for its expected purpose as a restaurant during its normal lifetime 
without sis nificant improvements. 

Despite as1 urances from the owners, there has been no permit application submitted to date 
and the b ilding has not been demolished. 

The dilapi ated and unclean condition of the building is having a negative impact on 
neighbou ng businesses and residents. It is therefore recommended that Council declare 
the buildi g to be a nuisance and dangerous to the public safety or health. It is also 
recomme ed that CouncH order the registered owner to pull down and demolish the building 
and provi ea chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site afterward to better secure 
the buildi11 g site. 

Although e property is not currently listed for sale, it is also recommended that Council 
direct the City Clerk to file a 3360 Notice against the title to the property in the land Title 
Office to i form prospective purchasers that the building is unlikely to be usable for its 
expected urpose during its normal lifetime . 

• • • * • 
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Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street · 09019 4 

DEPARTMENTAL APPROVAL AND REPORT CONCURRENCES 

General Mgr.: 

L~~ tj_if)!_ 
Date: // 01'(1 

Report Date: 

Author: 

Phone No.: 

Dec 22, 2010 

Mr. T. HamHton 

604.871 .6071 

This report has been prepared in Concurring Departments: 
consultation with the departments listed to 
the right, and they concur with its contents. 
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